From: Jennifer Taub

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:30 PM
To: special.counsel@usdoj.gov

Subject: Fw: Mueller

Good afternoon,

| received this email and do not plan to respond. However, | thought it might be worthwhile for the
Special Prosecutor's office to know that this person or entity is reaching out to people in a rather
random fashion.

Thanks so much,

Jennifer

Jennifer Taub
Professor of Law

Vermont Law School
164 Chelsea Street

South Rﬂialt-:nn, VT 05068

From: SimonFrick.Surefirelntelligence <SimonFrick.Surefirelntelligence@protonmail.com=
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Jennifer Taub

Subject: Re: Mueller

Professor Taub,

It's my understanding that you may have had some past encounters with Robert Mueller. | would
like to discuss these encounters with you. | believe a basic telephone call, for which | would
compensate you for at whatever rate you see fit (inside reason), would be a good place to start.

My organization is conducting an examination of Robert Mueller's past. Tell me a decent method to
contact you by telephone (or Signal, which would be ideal) and a beginning rate to talk with you
about all encounters you've had with Special Counsel Mueller,

We would likewise pay you for any references that you may have. Lastly, | would appreciate your
discretion here, as this is a very sensitive matter.

Very Truly Yours,

Simon Frick

Researcher at Surefire Intelligence, LTD

Surefirelntelligence.com | +41 435 880104

Disclaimer: The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in
message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without
a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this
message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the
future



